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June 24, 2020 

 

To: Prospective Proposers 

 

From: Norman David, Contracts Administrator  

 

Subject: Q&A for RFP S20091 CCTV and Card Reader Access Maintenance 

 
The following pages contain responses to questions submitted by prospective Proposers.  

Do not submit the attached “Q&A” document in your proposal. 

 

Q1. The RFP mentions experience with Exacq vision, Pelco, & Axis as a minimum 

qualification. Are these also considered preferred manufacturers for the proposal or 

will other CCTV and ACM manufacturers be considered as well? 

 

A1. VTA is looking for a maintenance vendor who meets the minimum requirements as 

stated in section II - Proposer’s Minimum Qualifications (page 8) of the Request for 

Proposal (RFP). Preferred manufacturers are not being considered for this RFP. 

 

 


